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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chairran Palladino
Ccmissioner Roberts

- Cr.missioner Asselstine .

| Cerrissioner Bernthal
Comissioner Zech

!

! FROM: Hugh L. Thompson Jr., Director
| Division of Licensing
| Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

! SUBJECT: REPORT ON DESIGN / CONSTRUCTION OUALIT OF TFE PERRY
NUCLEAR POWER PLANT (BOARD NOTIFICATION 85- 021)

!

In accordance with NRC procedures #cr Pecrd Notifications, the enclosed
NRC staff report to the Chaiman, Nvisory Comittee for Reactor Safeguards,
(ACRS) dated February 14, 1985 (same sub,iect), i: cnclosed for your infor-
mation.

Enclosure (1) to the staff's report, prepared by the Region III staff, was
requested by the ACRS in its letter to the NRC dated July 13, 1982, which
concludes that the Perry applicant's cuality assurance program perfomance
thrcugh to February 1985 has been acceptable and is being implemented effectively
by the applicant.
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! ./FughL.d?cmpsn . Director
l ifDivisionofLicensing

Office of Nuclear Reacter Regulation

Enclesures: As stated
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